
Executive Session

City of Pittsburgh

City Council Meeting Agenda

510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

1:00 PMTuesday, June 10, 2025

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding the rental 

registration case and also the following pieces of legislation:

2025-1916 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of Bernstein-Burkley, 

P.C.  for expert legal services in connection with a litigation matter for an 

amount not to exceed SIX THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTEEN 

DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($6,115.50), over one year.

(Executive Session scheduled for 6/10/25)

2025-1916 Cover Letter-Council Letter Bernstein

Summary 2025-1916

Attachments:

2025-1917 Resolution authorizing the Mayor and the City Solicitor, on behalf of the City of 

Pittsburgh, to enter into a professional consultation services agreement, 

agreements, or amendments thereto, with Exponent, Inc., in connection with 

claims and litigation involving the Fern Hollow Bridge, at a cost not-to-exceed 

Forty-Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($40,000) over one (1) year.

(Waiver of Competitive Process Received)

(Executive Session scheduled for 6/10/25)

2025-1917 Cover Letter-Exponent Council Letter

2025-1917-Exponent 2025 WCP (Signed)

Summary 2025-1917

Attachments:

City Solicitor Krysia Kubiak will be in attendance.
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